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Mr Wayne Wallis Our ref: PP_2016_PORTS_006_00

General Manager 16/09034
Port Stephens Council

PO Box 42

Raymond Terrace NSW 2324

Attn: Jessica Franklin

Dear Mr Wallis,

Planning Proposal PP_2016_PORTS_006_00 — Alteration of Gateway
Determination

| refer to your request for an extension of time to complete Planning Proposal
PP_2016_PORTS_006_00 for the amendment of the Port Stephens Local
Environmental Plan 2013 to facilitate minor shifts in the cadastre base in and around

the Kings Hill area.

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of
the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to alter the Gateway
determination dated 29 of August 2016 for PP_2016_PORTS_006_00 (as altered).

The Gateway Determination has been altered to extend the time to complete the
proposal.

The Proposal is now due for completion on 6 March 2017.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for Mr Ben
Holmes to assist you. Mr Holmes can be contacted on (02) 4904 2700.

Yours sincerely

Robert Hodgkins
A/Director Regions, Hunter and Central Coast
Planning Services

\S/rz,/uo

Hunter and Central Coast Region - Hunter Office - Level 2 26 Honeysuckle Drive (PO Box 1226) Newcastle NSW
2300 Phone 02 4904 2700 Fax 02 4904 2701 Website planning.nsw.gov.au



